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Urgent Bulletin
March 13, 2020

TO: Agents & Haulers of National Forwarding Co., Inc. & Affiliates
FROM: Michael Wilson, President
SUBJECT: Coronavirus / COVID-19 Update

Over the past 24 hours, we have been made aware of conflicting information coming from
USTRANSCOM regarding their Stop Movement advisories.

Late yesterday, USTC issued Advisory 20-0058 to the Service Headquarters and PPSOs advising
of a Stop Movement to areas designated Level 3 and Level 2 by the CDC effective today, 13 March.
Level 3 includes South Korea, most of Europe, Iran, and China. Level 2 is Global. This Stop
Movement is for Household Goods (HHG) and Unaccompanied baggage (UB) until 12 May 2020.

This afternoon, USTC issued Advisory 20-0059 to TSPs advising of a Stop Movement to areas
designated Level 3 only. No effective dates are provided in the advisory.

Rest assured that we are working on clarification of the confusion within the advisories, but wanted
to provide you with the information that we have at this moment. As soon as we have more
information and clarity, we will provide further updates.

In the meantime, we ask that you remain patient as we work through these challenges. We
understand the strain that the content of these advisories poses to your agency, and we will provide
support in any way feasible. The most important thing is to keep everyone healthy and safe during
this evolving situation.
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